2300 Clayton Road Suite 920

Concord, California 94520

Telephone:  (925) 849-1000 Fax: (925) 849-1040
CONESTOGA-ROVERS
& ASSOCIATES www.CRAworld.com

December 13, 2013 R ECE I VE D Reference No. 311806

By Alameda County Environmental Health at 4:42 pm, Dec 19, 2013

Mr. Mark Detterman

Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re:  Project Management Change
Former Chevron Service Station 93322
7225 Bancroft Avenue
Oakland, California
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000274

Dear Mr. Detterman:

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron), Conestoga-Rovers &
Associates (CRA) has prepared this letter to inform you of a management change regarding the
referenced site. The Chevron project manager has changed from Mrs. Catalina Espino Devine
to Mr. Brian Waite. His contact information is below:

Mr. Brian A. Waite, P.G.

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Phone: (925) 790-6486

Email: bwaite@chevron.com

Please note this change is effective immediately for future correspondence.
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Please contact Nathan Lee at (925) 849-1003 if you have any questions or comments regarding
this site or require additional information.

Regards,

CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES

btz See
Nathan Lee
NL/cw/5

cc: Ms. Catalina Espino Devine, Chevron (electronic copy)
Mr. Brian A. Waite, Chevron (electronic copy)
7225 Bancroft St. LP, Property Owner
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